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From: NOWAK Anrika (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)

To: CAB ANDRIUKAITIS ARCHIVES

Subject: Fwd: Google and Debating Europe — Fighting harmful content online — 5 February, Bnussels
Date: mardi 29 janvier 2019 16:44:15

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: q Debating Europe” <info@debatingeurope ew>
Date: 29 January 2019 at 16:27:13 GMT+1

To: Annika Nowak <annika nowak@ec europa.eu>

Subject: Google and Debating Europe — Fighting harmful content online — 5 February, Brussels
Reply-To: <info@friendsofenrope.org>

Dear Mrs. Nowak,

Hol lake, or hale speech? Religious speech or incitemenl to violence? Tackling harmful conlent online has
never been more vital, or more complex. Debating Europe and Google invile you to join lhe conversation on
fighting toxic contenl across Europe, from extremism lo hate speech on Tuesday 5 February.

We'll hear from lech executives, policymakers and experls about what works (and what doesn'l), the latesl
developmenls and how lo make the internel safer for everyone. We will ask, whal is lhe role of legal and
regulalory instruments? How effeclive is Al? And what are lhe challenges of moderaling user-generated
content at scale?

Join Google m and others for a discussion on how online
toxic conlenl IS recogniz alt with, as as erm solutions lo problems such as hale speech
and extremism. And because Lheory is nolhing wilhout praclical experience, you can also lake parl in
collaboralive "You Decide’ sessions, and lry your hand at localing, moderaling and deciding on the removal
of lllegal and harmful contenl.

At lhe hearl of global, European and nalional efforls to lackle hate speech and the lke, there are
fundamenlal queslions about whal is acceplable online. We want lo hear your answers.

For further information and lo register for this event, please click here.

Kind regards,

Debating Europe
Discuss YOUR ideas with Europe’s leaders!

+32 I-@debatlngeunzxpe eu
W ngeurope . eu

Debating Europe is the online discussion plationm thal connects Europe’s cilizens wilh policymakers and experts in
a dialogue on the crilical issues facing our conlinent.
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